



Stoughton Youth Hockey Association  
Board Meeting:  
Thursday July 12, 2012

**Attendees:** Bill Vincent, Ryan Picek, Kelly Tomlinson, Kristina Kopf, Rene Dalsoren, Wade Rewey, Tracy Zeichert, Melissa Henderson

**Absent:** Pete Seybold, Matt Hanson

**Guest:**

**Call to Order:** 6:30pm

**President's Report:** Had first recruitment committee meeting tonight before the board meeting. Increase recruitment from 2 to 3 and \$150 total. Kristina motioned Wade second. Eight players signed up for floor hockey so far, ALD's to contact players to sign up for floor hockey. We will keep names of Mini and Mighty Vikes instead of change to U8. Kelly Tomlinson will now be scheduling the whole league for Mighty Vikes. Concussion Waiver like Carl is using for McFarland summer ice hockey, Will use for players and coached and have Seth make it Stoughton and hockey specific. Baseline testing for ages 12 and up, send out a global for dates and times.

**Director of Hockey:** getting polo shirts for the board members to represent SYHA and will send out email with colors and sizes. Also is setting up email through new website so that all email will come directly to the board members. Register through new website or through USA hockey like last year??

**Treasurer's Report:** \$ is all good. Ordered reebok edge socks Spent \$169.11 to repair helmets and Wade updated goalie pads.

Have old goalie equipment at play it again on consignment and will check at the end of this month for \$.

Have rented out 10 sets of hockey equipment for this summer already.

### **Fundraising Info:**

**Secretary's Report:** renewed annual raffle license in June cost \$25.  
Gave Bill old raffle tickets from last year and he will get to ink works to have done. Usually takes 2-3 days.

### **Age Level Directors:**

**Mini Vikes/Mighty Vikes/ Super Vikes : Mites:** Kelly will order new medals for the Little Vikes Winter Festival Tournament. Tournament will be on Dec 1<sup>st</sup>, 2012.

**Squirts:** parent meeting July 29th

**Peewees:**

**Girls: Jr. IceBergs:**

**Bantams:** talking to parents about players that do not make varsity or JV to play Bantams 2012-2013

**Midgets:** Oregon ice went up and might not be able to field a team for this season for pee wee and bantam/midget age players and could possibly have players coming to SYHA because of it.

We have 4 players to play midgets so far.

Melissa will also talk to the athletic directors from the outlying areas to recruit U18 players from other districts.

**General Discussion:** concession manager, Kristina Kopf, wanted to make sure that everyone was clear on the age (age 14) to be able to work in concessions, that includes the Syttende Mai food stand. The first offense up to 30 days in jail and \$1000 fine.

Girl Scouts and hockey – if they have 30 or more girls sign up they will pay for the ice. If less we would have the ice split in half and they would share with another team from SYHA. We would be able to donate 3 half sheets of ice. Kelly motioned, Wade second.

Early Bird registration will be from August 10-24

Regular registration will be from Aug 25 to Sept 8

Early bird deduction as follows:

-\$50 for pee wee, bantam and midgets

-\$40 for squirts

-\$30 for mighty vikes

-\$20 for mini vikes

Late Fee as follows:

-\$25 for non-travel teams

-\$100 for travel teams

Wade motioned, Kelly second.

Coaching committee –

Dean Sutton

Dan Gibbons

Becky Shaffer

Val Browning

Mike Miller

Ryan would like to make Carl Helmich ACE coordinator.

**Next Meeting:** Sunday August 19, 2012 @ 6:30pm Mandt Center

**Motion was made to adjourn by:** Kelly

**Motion seconded by:** Tracy